

## OEO Developer Meeting #67

### Pads:

- Notes from last meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-66>
- Pad to this meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-67>
- Pad for next meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-68>

**Date: 2023-10-19**

### Participants:

- Moderator: MS
- Main reporter: MS
- Next meeting organiser:
- Developers with affiliation:
  - MS (OvGU, IEE)
  - NK (OvGU)
  - VW (OvGU)
  - KUS (KIT)
  - ALP (IOSB-AST)

### Preparation:

- Read last protocol: <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/wiki/OEO-developer-meetings>
- Check issues for next release:  
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/milestones>
- Load software (GitHub, git, Protégé)

### *Announcement*

### *Organisational*

- Testen eines Meetingraums. der Ohne Host auskommt:
  - MS verschickt Zoom-Link

### *Release*

- 2.0.0 is in preparation
  - Structural changes, see <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1592>
  - 24.10.
- Licence: does dual licencing make sense? good idea to get a legal consulting
  - KIT prüft, ob Gelder verwendet werden können
  - Projektgelder über SEDOS oder SIROP umwidmen?

- Im OEO-SC ansprechen

### *OEO Classes*

### *OEKG*

### *Other Topics*

- Anregung: examples überarbeiten, um use cases und Anwendungsfälle aufzuzeigen
  - OEKG mit aufnehmen
  - Databus
- Zeitreihen:
  - Wetterzeitreihen
  - Prognosezeitreihe
  - Verbrauchszeitreihe
  - Messzeitreihen

### **Collection of Tasks:**

- Add something @A